COLUMBUS COUNTY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MINUTES

The Honorable Board of Columbus County Commissioners met in their said office at 111 Washington Street, Whiteville, NC at 8:00 A.M., February 2, 1998, for the regularly scheduled Board Meeting, it being the 1st Monday.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

David L. Dutton, Jr., Chairman

A. Dial Gray, III, Vice Chairman

Spruell Randolph Britt

Sammie Jacobs

•

Lynwood Norris

C.W. Williams

C.E. Wilson

James E. Hill, Jr., Attorney

Dempsey B. Herring County Administrator

Ida L. Smith, Clerk to Board

PUBLIC HEARING - CDBG ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (GEORGIA PACIFIC) PROJECT

At 8:00 A.M., Chairman Dutton called the Public Hearing to order regarding the closeout of Fiscal Year 1993 CDBG Economic Development (Georgia Pacific) Project and stated the purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive citizens' views and comments regarding the closing of the FY93 CDBG-Economic Development Program.

Jessie Miars, Holland Consulting Planners Project Manager, presented an overview of the budget and activities that have been accomplished and completed through the County's FY93 CDBG-Economic Development.

There were no other comments.

PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED

At 8:04 A.M., a motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Williams and passed unanimously to close the Public Hearing.

PUBLIC HEARING (SECOND) - MICROENTERPRISE LOAN PROGRAM

At 8:05 A.M., Chairman Dutton called the second (of two required) Public Hearings to order and stated that the purpose for the hearing is to receive citizens' views and comments regarding the formulation of the application for \$100,000 Grant for the Microenterprise Loan Program under the 1997 Community Development Block Grant Program through Southeastern Community College.

Mr. Floyd Shorter, Small Business Center Director, made comments regarding the Community Development Block Grant Application.

There were no other comments.

PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED

At 8:10 A.M., a motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Britt and passed unanimously to close the public hearing.

REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING COMMENCED

Chairman David L. Dutton, Jr. called the meeting to order and Commissioner Spruell R. Britt gave the invocation.

BOARD MINUTES APPROVAL

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Jacobs and passed unanimously to approve the Minutes of the January 20, 1998, Board Meeting, as recorded.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A motion was made by Commissioner Jacobs, seconded by Commissioner Williams and passed unanimously to approve the following consent agenda items.

Tax Refunds:

Request a refund in the name of Arthur Thomas Batten, 656 Decker Road, Thomasville, N.C. 27360. Paid user fee on a vacant house. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A,

Year 1997, Account #03-00680.

Request a refund in the name of Katie & Lester Brooks, P.O. Box 118, Cerro Gordo, N.C. 28430. Paid taxes on a mobile home that was double listed as real and personal property. Amount \$152.90, Value \$6919, Year 1997, Account #16-01547.

Request a refund in the name of Nelson E. & Yvonne Benton, 117 W. Williamson St., Whiteville, N.C. 28472. Paid county rate for user fee, should have paid city rate. Amount \$40.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #01-10653.

Request a refund in the name of Giles Byrd & Sons, Inc., P.O. Box 246, Lake Waccamaw, N.C. 28450. Paid user fee on vacant house. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #11-04796.

Request a refund in the name of Juanita J. Davis, 5751 Peacock Rd., Chadbourn, N.C. 28431. Paid full amount of taxes due, should have received senior citizens exemption. Amount \$87.21, Value \$11,400, Year 1997, Account #01-19364.

Request a refund in the name of H & T Investment Company (Inc). Property is not located in the Whiteville Rescue District. Amount \$5.61, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #13-17042.

Request a refund in the name of Marshall Jernigan, 1924 Whitehall Rd., Whiteville, N.C. 28472. Paid user fee on vacant mobile home. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #11-14480.

Request a refund in the name of J.P. Jones and J. A. Cartrette (Discount), Box 555, Tabor City, N.C. 28463. Paid taxes on incorrect value of lot and building in Chadbourn, Amount \$95.91, Value \$13,800, Year 1997, Account #13-22040.

Request a refund in the name of Neil & Mary Frances McColskey, 4612 Independence Dr., Lumberton, NC 28538. Paid user fee on vacant house. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #12-16945.

Request a refund in the name of Cecil McDowell, P.O. Box 416, Greenwood, Del. 19950. Paid user fee on vacant house. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #06-24319.

Request a refund in the name of Allen Prevatte, P.O. Box 52, Orrum, NC

28369. Paid user fee on vacant house. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #10-13833.

Request a refund in the name of Ralph Thompson, P.O. Box 751, Whiteville, N.C. 28472. Paid user fee on vacant mobile home. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #03-25280.

Request a refund in the name of John Wyatt (Heirs), make check payable to Ruth Long, 1797 Waccamaw Shores, Rd. Lake Waccamaw, N.C. 28450. House vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #12-32660.

Releases:

Release the property value in the name of Richard Arthur Mosley for the Town of Bolton. Property is not located in the city limits of Bolton. Amount \$103.35, Value \$17,225, Year 1996, Account #04-12000.

Release the value of property in the name of Richard Arthur Mosley, for the City of Bolton. Property is not located in the City of Bolton. Amount \$97.81, Value \$16,167, Year 1997, Account #04-12000.

Release user fee in the name of Jimmy Dale Batchelor. Mobile home is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #01-03597.

Release the user fee in the name of Thomas E. Carroll. Mobile home is vacant.

Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1996, Account #15-08990.

Release the user fee in the name of Thomas E. Carroll. Mobile home is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #15-08990.

Release the user fee in the name of Jackie Junior Etheridge. House burned.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #03-05920.

Release the user fee in the name of Herbert Long Fisher. Property is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #01-26700.

Release the user fee in the name of Herbert R., Jr., & Hazel Gore. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #07-06220.

Release a portion of the user fee in the name of Richard Green. Property located in the city limits of Chadbourn. Amount \$40.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account

#13-16678.

Release the user fee in the name of Elmer Haynes, Jr. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #16-08020.

Release the user fee in the name of Alfred McPherson. There are no dwellings on this property. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #13-26300.

Release the user fee in the name of McKoy McRae (Heirs). House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #12-18240.

Release the user fee for two years in the name of C. W. Marlowe & Pauline. House is vacant. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1996, Account #03-16160.

Release the user fee in the name of C.W. Marlowe & Pauline. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #03-16160.

Release the user fee in the name of James E. & Susan G. Parker. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #12-21201.

Release the user fee in the name of Maggie Bellamy Rogers. Home is vacant.

Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1996, Account #01-77421.

Release the user fee in the name of Maggie Bellamy Rogers. House is vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #01-77421.

Release the user fee in the name of Teresa Lynn Shaw. Mobile home is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #13-36268.

Release the user fee in the name of Phillip J. Simmons. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #12-25101.

Release the user fee in the name of Fred & Anne Smith. House is used for storage. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #11-24820.

Release the user fee in the name of G. Williams Spears (Heirs). House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #11-25686.

Release the user fee in the name of Douglas Arnold Strickland. House is vacant. Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #10-16200.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Billy Michael Adams, Jr. House double listed in the name of Sarah Adams. Amount \$277.37, Value \$21,310, Year

1996, Account #13-00001.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Billy Michael Adams, Jr. Home double listed in the name of Sarah Adams. Amount \$277.22, Value \$21,060, Year 1997, Account #13-00001.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Barbara Bailey. Home double listed in the name of John & Barbara Bailey. Amount \$140.82, Value \$5,340, Year 1997, Account #03-00490.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Cleveland & Christine Barden. Home double listed as real and personal property. Amount \$175.76, Value \$9,910, Year 1997, Account #14-01494.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Thomas Eugene Barsh. Home listed in Bladen County. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #04-00311.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Thomas Eugene Barsh. Home listed in Bladen County. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #04-00311.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Walter James Batts. Home double listed in the name of Cleveland Webb. Amount \$278.20, Value \$23,320, Year 1997, Account #15-01653.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Doris C. Baxendell. Home sold prior to 1996. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #15-01660.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Doris C. Baxendell. Home sold prior to 1996. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #15-01660.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Margaret Beaujon. Home was double listed as real and personal property. Amount \$230.43, Value \$17,060, Year 1997, Account #03-00789.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Douglas Keith Bellamy.

Home sold prior to 1996. Amount \$88.82, Value \$3,080, Year 1996, Account #01-04351.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Douglas Keith Bellamy.

Home sold prior to 1996. Amount \$121.64, Value \$2,830, Year 1997, Account #01-04351.

Release the value of mobile home in the name of Lula Roberta Bellamy. Home double listed to Willie & Roberta Bellamy. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #06-01571.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lula Roberta Bellamy. Home double listed to Willie & Robert Bellamy. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #06-01571.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Robert Joseph & Maxine Blackwell. Home listed in New Hanover County. Amount \$206.02, Value \$15,600, Year 1996, Account #01-06360.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Robert Joseph & Maxine Blackwell. Home listed in New Hanover County. Amount \$217.35, Value \$15,350, Year 1997, Account #01-06360.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Tina Booth. Home sold to Harold & Cathy Thompson prior to 1996. Amount \$168.30, Value \$11,570, Year 1996, Account #01-08127.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Tina Booth. Home sold to Harold & Cathy Thompson prior to 1996. Amount \$186.54, Value \$11,320, Year 1997, Account #01-08127.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of John C. Bracey. Home double listed in the name of John Christopher Bracy. Amount \$165.71, Value \$7,330, Year 1997, Account #15-03902.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kay Brewer. Home double listed in the name of Lavonda Kay Brewer. Amount \$150.13, Value \$9,630, Year 1996, Account #03-01872.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kay Brewer. Home double listed in the name of Lavonda Kay Brewer. Amount \$171.71, Value \$9,380, Year 1997, Account #03-01872.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Catherine Britt. Home sold

and moved off property. Amount \$10.20, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #13-03912.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Katherine Britt. Home sold and moved off property prior to 1996. Amount \$108.42, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #13-03912.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Cathy H. Britt. Home double listed to Mary Catherine Britt. Amount \$92.52, Value \$3080, Year 1996, Account #16-01502.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Cathy H. Britt. Home double listed in the name of Mary Catherine Britt. Amount \$124.75, Value \$2,830, Year 1997, Account #16-01502.

Release the total property value in the name of Curtis & Deloris Britt.

Calculation error in billing. Correct value will be rebilled. Amount \$628.00, Value \$74,200,

Year 1997, Account #15-04440.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sarah Britt. Home double listed to Richard Miller. Amount \$453.78, Value \$44,500, Year 1997, Account #10-01281.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Angela Devonne Brown.

Home double listed in the name of Angela Brown Lathon. Amount \$130.68, Value \$6930,

Year 1996, Account #13-04182.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Angela Devonne Brown.

Home double listed in the name of Angela Brown Lathon. Amount \$160.42, Value \$7,180,

Year 1997, Account #13-04182.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Harry Bruton. Home double listed in the name of Donnis McMahan. Amount \$141.71, Value \$8,730, Year 1996, Account #06-02701.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Harry Bruton. Home double listed in the name of Donnis McMahan. Amount \$164.83, Value \$8,480, Year 1997, Account #06-02701.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Rhonda H. Bullard. Home billed on wrong Rhonda Bullard. Amount \$259.72, Value \$19,130, Year 1996, Account #01-

10340.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Rhonda H. Bullard. Home billed on wrong Rhonda Bullard. Amount \$263.04, Value \$18,880, Year 1997, Account #01-10340.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Beatrice B. Burney. Home double billed thru error. Amount \$129.54, Value \$7,430, Year 1996, Account #14-02600.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Beatrice B. Burney. Home double billed thru error. Amount \$154.89, Value \$7,180, Year 1997, Account #14-02600.

Release the mobile home in the name of Eugene Butler. Home double listed in the name of Douglas Eugene & Alice Butler. Amount \$108.30, Value \$5,160, Year 1996, Account #03-02072.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Eugene Butler. Home double listed in the name of Douglas Eugene & Alice Butler. Amount \$137.53, Value \$4,910, Year 1997, Account #03-02072.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Mickey Gene Butler. Home listed and located in Brunswick County. Amount \$119.24, Value \$6,330, Year 1996, Account #13-06050.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Mickey Gene Butler. Home located and listed in Brunswick County. Amount \$146.49, Value \$6,080, Year 1997, Account #13-06050.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Richard Allen Butler. Home sold prior to 1-1-97. Amount \$178.29, Value \$10,240, Year 1997, Account #15-08113.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sandy Byrd. Home double listed in the name of James & Virginia Johnson. Amount \$146.49, Value \$6,085, Year 1997, Account #15-07407.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Dexter Caines, II. Mobile home double listed to O'Brian Dexter & Misty Caines. Amount \$152.18, Value \$8,730, Year 1996, Account #07-01276.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Dexter Caines, II. Home

double listed in the name of O'Brian Dexter & Misty Caines. Amount \$174.16, Value \$8,480, Year 1997, Account #07-01276.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Samuel Olen Caines. Home sold in 1993 prior to moving to Georgia. Amount \$129.54, Value \$7,420, Year 1996, Account #09-04279.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Samuel Olen Caines. Home sold in 1993 prior to moving to Georgia. Amount \$154.89, Value \$7,180, Year 1997, Account #09-04279.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Edward Carmack. Home double listed in the name of Edward Grant Carmack, Jr. Amount \$267.36, Value \$19,200, Year 1996, Account #15-08541.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Edward Carmack. Home double listed in the name of Edward Grant Carmack, Jr. Amount \$269.88, Value \$18,950, Year 1997, Account #15-08541.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Amanda Carn. Home double listed in the name of Margaret Tart Carr. Amount \$212.45, Value \$14.710, Year 1997, Account #14-03298.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Tom Carroll. Home double listed in the name of Donna Lennon. Amount \$10.80, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #15-09001.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Tom Carroll. Home double listed in the name of Donna Lennon. Amount \$108.97, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #15-09001.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Thomas E. Carroll. Home burned in 1995. Amount \$10.80, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #15-08991.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Thomas E. Carroll. Home burned in 1995. Amount \$108.97, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #15-08991.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Shane Cartrette. Home double listed in the name of Dennis Shane Cartrette. Amount \$258.71, Value \$21.230, Year

1996, Account #06-04781.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Shane Cartrette. Home double listed in the name of Dennis Shane Cartrette. Amount \$260.39, Value \$20,980, Year 1997, Account #06-04781.

Release the value of a mobile home listed in the name of Greg Cole. Home double listed in the name of Kyle Jones. Amount \$121.01, Value \$8,050, Year 1996, Account #16-02848.

Release the value of a mobile home listed in the name of Greg Cole. Home double listed in the name of Kyle Jones. Amount \$128.21, Value \$7,800, Year 1997, Account #16-02848.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sharon Collins. Home listed with incorrect year model in the name of Sharon Collins. Amount \$146.20, Value \$8,450, Year 1996, Account #13-08531.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sharon Collins. Home listed with incorrect year model in the name of Sharon Collins. Amount \$169.00, Value \$8,200, Year 1997, Account #13-08531.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gentry Coleman. Home double listed in the name of Frank Coleman. Amount \$239.04, Value \$19,130, Year 1996, Account #16-02988.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gentry Coleman. Home double listed in the name of Frank Coleman. Amount \$244.34, Value \$18.880, Year 1997, Account #16-02988.

Release the value of a mobile in the name of Gentry M. Coleman. Home double listed in the name of Frank Coleman. Amount \$239.05, Value \$19,130, Year 1996,

Account #16-02978.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Johnny & Kathy Coleman. Home double listed in the name of Johnny Coleman. Amount \$171.25, Value \$9,320, Year 1997, Account #12-05688.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sadie Corbett. Home

double listed in Brunswick County. Amount \$86.48, Value \$2,830, Year 1996, Account #15-10244.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sadie Corbett. Home listed in Brunswick County. Amount \$119.72, Value \$2,580, Year 1997, Account #15-10244.

Release the value of a mobile home listed in the name of Candy Sealey Cox.

Home double listed in the name of Craven M. Sealey. Amount \$141.71, Value \$8,730, Year 1996, Account #12-05944.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Candy Sealey Cox. Home double listed in the name of Craven M. Sealey. Amount \$164.83, Value \$8,480, Year 1997, Account #12-05944.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of P.D. Cox, Jr. & Rebecca Ann. Home double listed in the name of Mark Cartwright. Amount \$352.17, Value \$33,400, Year 1997, Account #09-05160.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Mary Bordeaux Cravem. Home listed in Brunswick. Amount \$239.71, Value \$19,200, Year 1996, Account #15-10481.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Mary Bordeaux Cravem.

Home listed in Brunswick County. Amount \$144.87, Value \$18,950, Year 1997, Account #15-10481.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Dalma Garrell Cribb. Home double listed in the name of Aaron & Dalma Cribb. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #13-09366.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Dalma Garrell Cribb. Home double listed in the name of Aaron & Dalma Cribb. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #13-09366.

Release the value of a mobile home listed in the name of Lily Cromartie. Home double listed in the name of George W. Bryant. Amount \$104.17, Value \$4,090, Year 1996, Account #15-10831.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lily Cromartie. Home

double listed in the name of George W. Bryant. Amount \$134.43, Value \$3,840, Year 1997, Account #15-10831.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lee Omie Cumber. Home junked in 1995. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #09-06425.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lee Omie Cumber. Home junked prior to 1995. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #09-06425.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Danny Davis. Home double listed in the name of Jamie Cribb. Amount \$121.40, Value \$6,560, Year 1996, Account #09-06551.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Danny Davis. Home double listed in the name of Jamie Cribb. Amount \$148.24, Value \$6,310, Year 1997, Account #09-06551.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jeanette Davis. Home double listed thru error in the same name. Amount \$103.08, Value \$4,080, Year 1996, Account #16-03471.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Venedia Burt Dobbins. Home double listed in the name of Eugene Burt. Amount \$179.44, Value \$12,760, Year 1996, Account #13-10588.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Venedia Burt Dobbins. Home double listed in the name of Eugene Burt. Amount \$195.63, Value \$12,510, Year 1997, Account #13-10588.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gerald R. & Cynthia C. Dudley. Home double listed as real and personal property. Amount \$109.98, Value \$5,340, Year 1996, Account #09-06680.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Geral R. & Cynthia C. Dudley. Home double listed as real and personal property. Amount \$138.92, Value \$5,090, Year 1997, Account #09-06680.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gerald R. & Cynthia C. Dudley. Home double listed as real and personal property. Amount \$93.50, Value \$3,580,

Year 1996, Account #09-06680.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gerald R. & Cynthia C. Dudley. Home double listed as real and personal property. Amount \$125.45, Value \$3,330, Year 1997, Account #09-06680.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Richard John Duncan.

Home sold prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$114.66, Value \$5,840, Year 1996, Account #13-10876.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Richard John Duncan.

Home sold prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$142.74, Value \$5,590, Year 1997, Account #13-10876.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Frances Dyson. Home burned in 1994. Amount \$93.50, Value \$3,580, Year 1996, Account #13-11051.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Frances Dyson. Home burned in 1994. Amount \$125.45, Value \$3,330, Year 1997, Account #13-11051.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sammy Eason. Home double listed to Sammy H. & Patsy Eason. Amount \$165.73, Value \$10,490, Year 1996, Account #14-04721.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Sammy Eason. Billed with wrong year model of mobile home. Amount \$62.46, Value \$7,520, Year 1997, Account #14-04721.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles Franklin Edwards.

Home junked prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #16-03914.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charles Franklin Edwards.

Home junked prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #16-03914.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lamar Ellis. Home double listed in the name of Barry Wilson. Amount \$286.12, Value \$22,410, Year 1997, Account #04-03681.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Eldren Enzor. Home double listed in the name of Eldron Enzor thru error in the same name. Amount \$141.54, Value \$4,750, Year 1997, Account #10-04541.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michael Cecil Enzor. Home double listed in the name of Elmer Keith Enzor. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #10-04766.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michael Cecil Enzor. Home double listed in the name of Elmer Keith Enzor. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #10-04766.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Thelma S. Faulk. Mobile home repossessed several years ago. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #03-07224.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Thelma S. Faulk. Mobile home repossessed several years ago. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #03-07224.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Warren Faulk. Home double listed in the name of Tammy H. & Warren Faulk. Amount \$231.96, Value \$15,680, Year 1997, Account #13-12821.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of David Ray Fields. Home listed in Bladen County. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #12-07720.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of David Ray Fields. Home listed in Bladen County. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #12-07720.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of C. Neil Floyd. Home is double listed to C. Neil & Virginia Hester Floyd. Amount \$110.51, Value \$5,010, Year 1996, Account #11-09061.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of C. Neil Floyd. Home double listed in the name of C. Neil & Virginia Hester Floyd. Amount \$136.39, Value \$4,760, Year 1997, Account #11-09061.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Terry Floyd. Home double listed in the name of Terry Herbert Floyd. Amount \$78.68, Value \$4,560, Year 1996, Account #16-04481.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Terry Floyd. Home double

listed in the name of Terry Herbert Floyd. Amount \$92.95, Value \$4,310, Year 1997, Account #16-04481.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Arnetha J. Ford. Home is listed in Wake County. Amount \$149.58, Value \$9,570, Year 1996, Account #01-28225.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Arnetha J. Ford. Home listed in Wake County. Amount \$171.25, Value \$9,320, Year 1997, Account #01-28225.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Catherine Ford. Home double listed in the name of Kathleen Ford. Amount \$10.56, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #16-04583.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Catherine Ford. Home double listed in the name of Kathleen Ford. Amount \$108.75, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #16-04583.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name Ronnie D. Fowler. Home double listed in the name of Patricia Fowler. Amount \$254.81, Value \$10,250, Year 1997, Account #06-12511.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Tommie Fowler. Home sold prior to 1-1-96 to Tabor City Motor Homes. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #06-12667.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Tommie Fowler. Home sold prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #06-12667.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Elizabeth Foster. Home double listed in the name of Elizabeth Cagle. Amount \$137.61, Value \$4,920, Year 1997, Account #13-13561.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Freedman Farms, Inc.

Home double listed in the name of Wilbur B. Freedman. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000,

Year 1997, Account #12-26088.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Okie Friend. Home double listed in the name of Timothy Friend. Amount \$191.82, Value \$12,010, Year 1997, Account #03-08882.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Okie Friend. Home double listed in the name of Timothy Friend. Amount \$217.35, Value \$15,350, Year 1997, Account #03-08881.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lucille Smith Garrell. Home double listed in the name of Nellie Lucille Garrell. Amount \$10.44, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #01-30644.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lucille Smith Garrell. Home double listed in the name of Nellie Lucille Garrell. Amount \$108.64, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #01-30644.

Release the value of a mobile home listed in the name of Janie Mae Gibbs. Home is double listed in the name of Beverly Wright. Amount \$222.02, Value \$17,310, Year 1996, Account #01-31812.

Release the value of a mobile home listed in the name of Janie Mae Gibbs. Home double listed in the name of Beverly Wright. Amount \$230.43, Value \$17,060, Year 1997, Account #01-31812.

Release the value of mobile home in the name of Eve Glagger. Home listed in New Hanover County. Amount \$224.92, Value \$15,271, Year 1996, Account #15-15454.

Release the value of a mobile home listed in the name of Eve Glagger. Home listed in New Hanover County. Amount \$234.65, Value \$15,020, Year 1997, Account #15-15454.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kevin Godwin. Home burned in 1995. Amount \$161.06, Value \$9,570, Year 1996, Account #06-14161.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kevin Godwin. Home burned in 1995. Amount \$181.50, Value \$9,320, Year 1997, Account #06-14161.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Ricky Lee Goodwin. Home double listed thru error in the same name. Amount \$89.20, Value \$2,830, Year 1996, Account #03-16969.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Ricky Lee Goodwin. Home double listed thru error to the same name. Amount \$121.99, Value \$2,580, Year 1997,

Account #03-16969.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jerry L. Gore. Home was listed thru error on late list and regular list. Amount \$91.16, Value \$3,330, Year 1997, Account #07-06401.

Release the value of 1984 a mobile home in the name of Clara Mae Dixon Graham. Home was traded in on 1995 and listed to Clara M. Graham. Amount \$124.21, Value \$6,860, Year 1996, Account #06-15587.

Release the value of a 1985 mobile home in the name of Clara Mae Dixon Graham. Home traded in on 1995 and listed to Clara M. Graham. Amount \$150.53, Value \$6,610, Year 1997, Account #06-15587.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Keifer Grainger. Home sold in 1990. Amount \$10.56, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #06-16340.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Keifer Grainger. Home sold in 1990. Amount \$108.75, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #06-16340.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Junius Thurman Green. Home is located and listed in Bladen County. Amount \$10.08, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #08-07641.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Junius Thurman Green.

House is located and listed in Bladen County. Amount \$108.31, Value \$1,000, Year 1997,

Account #08-07641.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sharon Griffin. Home double listed in the name of Dollie Arlene Summersett. Amount \$308.97, Value \$23,310, Year 1997, Account #15-13933.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Aaron Haney. Mobile home double listed in the name of Roxanne Dowe Haney. Amount \$135.09, Value \$4,590, Year 1997, Account #09-12398.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Barbara Hardee. Home double listed in the name of Barbara Hardy. Amount \$238.07, Value \$18,060, Year 1997, Account #03-12103.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kenneth Hardee. Home was sold prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #08-08141.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kenneth Hardee. Home sold prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #08-08141.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Donald Ray Hardie. Home was double listed on late list by Mr. Hardie and listed on discovery by Tax Office. Amount \$175.68, Value \$9,640, Year 1997, Account #01-37041.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Donald Ray Hardie. Home listed on late list by Mr. Hardie and listed also on discovery by the Tax Office. Amount \$188.89, Value \$13,770, Year 1996, Account #01-37041.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Donald Ray Hardie. Home listed on late list by Mr. Hardie and also on discovery by the Tax Office. Amount \$203.36, Value \$13,520, Year 1997, Account #01-37041.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Boyd Harrelson. Home double listed in the names of Amy & Boyd Harrelson, Jr. Amount \$239.05, Value \$19,310, Year 1996, Account #12-10911.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Boyd Harrelson. Home double listed in the names of Amy & Boyd Harrelson, Jr. Amount \$244.34, Value \$18,880, Year 1997, Account #12-10911.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Martha Harris. Home disposed of several years ago. Amount \$102.54, Value \$4,170, Year 1996, Account #13-18033.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Martha Harris. Home disposed of several years ago. Amount \$132.98, Value \$3,920, Year 1997, Account #13-18033.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Alyce Carolyn Hayes. Home double listed in the name of Carolyn Savage. Amount \$204.87, Value \$18,950, Year 1997, Account #10-07877.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kenneth Earl & Bonnie C.

H. Hayes. Mobile home was listed as real and personal property. Amount \$154.36, Value \$7,200, Year 1997, Account #13-18360.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Roger Bruce Hayden. Listed in error as open land and should be woodsland. Amount \$67.42, Value \$8,700, Year 1997, Account #03-10600.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michael Legrand Henson.

Home double listed in the name of Jeff Fisher. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996,

Account #13-18655.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michael Legrand Henson.

Home double listed in the name of Jeff Fisher. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997,

Account #13-18655.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Arletha Hines. Home double listed in the name of Cethel Marie Jenkins. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #04-07511.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Arletha Hines. Home double listed in the name of Cethel Marie Jenkins. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #04-07511.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kenny Hyatt. Home double listed in the name of Kenneth & Brenda Hyatt. Amount \$135.35, Value \$8,050, Year 1996, Account #01-45201.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kenny Hyatt. Home double listed in the name of Kenneth & Brenda Hyatt. Amount \$159.63, Value \$7,800, Year 1997, Account #01-45201.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Carol Ingraham. Home double listed in the name of George Ingraham Etal. Amount \$155.57, Value \$10,210, Year 1996, Account #01-45577.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Carol Ingraham. Home double listed in the name of George Ingraham Etal. Amount \$176.14, Value \$9,960, Year 1997, Account #01-45577.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of John Henry Ivey. Home double listed in the name of Sylvester Ivey. Amount \$157.62, Value \$9,570, Year 1996, Account #03-11765.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of John Henry Ivey. Home double listed in the name of Sylvester Ivey. Amount \$178.42, Value \$9,320, Year 1997, Account #03-11765.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Ayries C. Jackson. Home double listed in the name of Ayries C. & Lynette Jackson. Amount \$206.02, Value \$15,600, Year 1996, Account #14-07222.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Ayries C. Jackson. Home sold to Tim Long prior to 1-1-97. Amount \$217.35, Value \$15,350, Year 1997, Account #14-07222.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Alton Jacobs. Home listed in Bladen County. Amount \$149.58, Value \$9,570, Year 1996, Account #04-07821.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Alton Jacobs. Home listed in Bladen County. Amount \$171.25, Value \$9,320, Year 1997, Account #04-07821.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michelle Jacobs. Home double listed in the name of La Shae Graham. Amount \$188.63, Value \$12,760, Year 1996, Account #04-08541.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michelle Jacobs. Home double listed in the name of La Shae Graham. Amount \$203.90, Value \$12,510, Year 1997, Account #04-08541.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jackie Jernigan. Home double listed in the name of Esta Mae Jernigan. Amount \$139.45, Value \$5,160, Year 1997, Account #14-07342.

Release the value of two (2) mobile homes in the name of James Pervis Jones. Homes destroyed by fire. Amount \$80.32, Value \$2,170, Year 1996, Account #06-21744.

Release the value of two (2) mobile homes in the name of James Pervis Jones. Homes destroyed by fire. Amount \$114.67, Value \$1,920, Year 1997, Account #06-21744.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of James Pervis Jones. Home was destroyed prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$8.58, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #06-21744.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of James Pervis Jones. Home destroyed prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #06-21744.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Joseph Johnson. Purchased permit to buy this mobile home but never bought it. Amount \$10.80, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #15-20463.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Joseph Johnson. Purchased a permit for this home but never bought it. Amount \$108.97, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #15-20463.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Thelma Jean Jones. Home was double listed on regular listing and late listing. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #03-12418.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Thelma Jean Jones. Home double listed on late listing and regular listing. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #03-12418.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Issac Kendrick. This home was traded in on a 1997 model and listed. Amount \$169.11, Value \$9,040, Year 1997, Account #05-03439.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of John King. Home burned prior to 1-1-96 Amount \$112.42, Value \$5,600, Year 1996, Account #12-14021.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of John King. Home burned prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$140.90, Value \$5,340, Year 1997, Account #12-14021.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Thomas Newton King. Home double listed in the name of Suzanne King. Amount \$114.38, Value \$5,810, Year 1996, Account #04-04597.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Thomas Newton King.

Home double listed in the name of Suzanne King. Amount \$142.50, Value \$5,510, Year

1997, Account #04-04597.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of David Harold Kinlaw. Home listed in Brunswick County. Amount \$222.02, Value \$17,310, Year 1996, Account #12-14101.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of David Harold Kinlaw. Home listed in Brunswick County. Amount \$230.43, Value \$17,060, Year 1997, Account #12-14101.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Joyce Lennon. Home double listed on business listings as Hinnaco. Amount \$246.95, Value \$17,310, Year 1996, Account #15-23488.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Joyce Lennon. Home double listed on business listing as Hinnaco. Amount \$252.94, Value \$17.060, Year 1997, Account #15-23488.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Bill Lewis, Jr. Home double listed in the name of William R. Lewis Jr. Amount \$160.25, Value \$10,710, Year 1996, Account #15-23824.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Bill Lewis, Jr. Home double listed in the name of William R. Lewis, Jr. Amount \$179.97, Value \$10,460, Year 1997, Account #15-23824.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Paige Little. Home double listed in the name of Page Russ. Amount \$177.40, Value \$9,320, Year 1997, Account #04-10341.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Paige Little. Home double listed in the name of Paige Russ. Amount \$163.36, Value \$9,570, Year 1996, Account #15-24201.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Paige Little. Home double listed in the name of Paige Russ. Amount \$183.55, Value \$9,320, Year 1997, Account #15-24201.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Frankie Livingston. Home

double listed in the name of Mary Livingston. Amount \$251.14, Value \$20,420, Year 1996, Account #16-10036.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Frankie Livingston. Home double listed in the name of Mary Livingston. Amount \$254.20, Value \$20,170, Year 1997, Account #16-10036.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Angela Locklear. Home double listed in the name of Eric Raeford Duncan. Amount \$239.71, Value \$19,200, Year 1996, Account #09-16762.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Angela Locklear. Home double listed in the name of Eric Raeford Duncan. Amount \$244.87, Value \$18,950, Year 1997, Account #09-16762.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Marvin Long. Mr. Long has never owned a 1978 mobile home. Amount \$93.50, Value \$3,580, Year 1996, Account #07-10931.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Marvin Long. Mr. Long has never owned a 1978 mobile home. Amount \$125.45, Value \$3,330, Year 1997, Account #07-10931.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Patrick Long. Home double listed in the name of Stephanie Freeman. Amount \$258.71, Value \$21,230, Year 1996, Account #03-14621.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Patrick Long. Home double listed in the name of Stephanie Freeman. Amount \$260.39, Value \$20,980, Year 1997, Account #03-14621.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Tina Spivey Long. Home double listed in the name of Linda & Walter Sonmers. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #03-14922.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Tina Spivey Long. Home double listed in the name of Linda & Walter Sonmers. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #03-14922.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michelle McCray. Home double listed in the name of Verona McCray. Amount \$176.66, Value \$11,570, Year 1996, Account #06-24186.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michelle McCray. Home double listed in the name of Verona McCray. Amount \$194.01, Value \$11,320, Year 1997, Account #06-24186.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michelle McCray. Home double listed in the name of Verona McCray. Amount \$168.30, Value \$11,570, Year 1996, Account #06-24278.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michelle McCray. Home double listed in the name of Verona McCray. Amount \$186.54, Value \$11,320, Year 1997, Account #06-24178.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Henry McKeithan. Home double listed in the name of Ned Watts. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #03-15791.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Henry McKeithan. Home double listed in the name of Ned Watts. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #03-15791.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Brady McMillian. Home double listed in the name of Brady & Pearlee McMillian. Amount \$105.30, Value \$4,840, Year 1997, Account #13-26209.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Brady McMillian. Home double listed in the name of Brady & Pearlee McMillian. Amount \$135.09, Value \$4,590, Year 1997, Account #13-26209.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Martha McMillan. Permit purchased in the name of Peggy Martha McMillan, permit cancelled. Never purchased mobile home. Amount \$253.44, Value \$20,070, Year 1997, Account #06-24652.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gary McPherson. Home double listed to Mr. McPherson thru error. Amount \$239.05, Value \$19,130, Year 1996,

Account #10-19222.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gary McPherson. Home double listed to Mr. McPherson thru error. Amount \$244.34, Value \$18,880, Year 1997, Account #10-19222.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Hazel McPherson. Home double listed in the name of Lewis & Hazel McPherson. Amount \$239.71, Value \$19,200, Year 1996, Account #09-18677.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Hazel McPherson. Home double listed in the name of Lewis & Hazel McPherson. Amount \$244.87, Value \$18,950, Year 1997, Account #09-18677.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Irma McPherson. Home double listed in the name of Hugh McPherson, Jr. Amount \$89.29, Value \$3,130, Year 1996, Account #14-10122.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Irma McPherson. Home double listed in the name of Hugh McPherson, Jr. Amount \$122.02, Value \$2,880, Year 1997, Account #14-10122.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of James Dino Malone. Home listed in error. Mr. Malone has been out of the County for years. Amount \$108.40, Value \$5,170, Year 1996, Account #16-10701.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of James Dino Malone. Home listed in error. Mr. Malone has been out of the county for years. Amount \$137.61, Value \$4,920, Year 1997, Account #16-10701.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Billy Malpass. Home double listed in the name of Donna Jennings. Amount \$316.50, Value \$24,150, Year 1997, Account #15-25476.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Peggy Marie Malpass. Home double listed in the name of William Ernest Malpass. Amount \$158.18, Value \$10,490, Year 1996, Account #15-25777.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Peggy Marie Malpass.

Home double listed in the name of William Ernest Malpass. Amount \$178.29, Value \$10,240, Year 1997, Account #15-25777.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kelly Jo-Ellen Mehalic. Home double listed in the name of Jo Ellen Mehalic. Amount \$230.43, Value \$17,060, Year 1997, Account #09-20333.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Amy Moore. Home double listed in the name of Franklin & Amy Sullivan. Amount \$173.29, Value \$10,490, Year 1996, Account #15-27544.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Amy Moore. Home double listed in the name of Franklin & Amy Sullivan. Amount \$191.81, Value \$10,240, Year 1997, Account #15-27544.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Daniel Moore. Home double listed in the name of David P. Moore. Amount \$221.36, Value \$17,240, Year 1997, Account #11-17981.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lessie Freeman Moore. Home double listed in the name of Sylvia Freeman. Amount \$222.02, Value \$17,310, Year 1996, Account #14-10991.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lessie Freeman Moore. Home double listed in the name of Sylvia Freeman. Amount \$230.43, Value \$17,060, Year 1997, Account #14-10991.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lonnie McClellon Moore.

Home burned in 1981. Amount \$100.52, Value \$4,330, Year 1996, Account #01-63422.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lonnie McClellon Moore. Home burned in 1981. Amount \$131.20, Value \$4,080, Year 1997, Account #01-63422.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Pat Moore. Home double listed in the name of Patricia Moore. Amount \$124.21, Value \$6,860, Year 1996, Account #04-11921.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Pat Moore. Home double listed in the name of Patricia Moore. Amount \$150.53, Value \$6,610, Year 1997, Account

#04-11921.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charlie Moss, Jr. Home double listed in the name of Susan McMass. Amount \$158.18, Value \$10,490, Year 1996, Account #09-21122.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Charlie Moss, Jr. Home double listed in the name of Susan McMass. Amount \$178.29, Value \$10,240, Year 1997, Account #09-21122.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Ralph Nance & Sons, Inc. Home double listed in the name of Jody & Lisa Hinson. Amount \$280.01, Value \$25,900, Year 1997, Account #12-20217.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Rebecca C. Nance. Home double listed in the name of Rebecca Bullard. Amount \$222.02, Value \$17,310, Year 1996, Account #10-12777.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Rebecca C. Nance. Home double listed in the name of Rebecca Bullard. Amount \$230.43, Value \$17,060, Year 1997, Account #10-12777.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Juanita Fowler Nobles. Home double listed in the name of J.W. Nobles. Amount \$238.15, Value \$16,870, Year 1996, Account #06-27133.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Juanita Fowler Nobles. Home double listed in the name of J. W. Nobles. Amount \$245.34, Value \$16,620, Year 1997, Account #06-27133.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Conner Norris. Home double listed in the name of Debbie Fields Norris. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #14-11557.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jolene Norris. Mobile home sold to Shelia Ann Reed in 1995. Amount \$168.30, Value \$11,570, Year 1996, Account #03-17444.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jolene Norris. Mobile sold

to Shelia Ann Reed in 1995. Amount \$186.54, Value \$11,320, Year 1997, Account #03-17444.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Joseph W. Osbourne. Home double listed in the name of Tina Rising. Amount \$399.67, Value \$29,880, Year 1996, Account #03-17256.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Joseph W. Osbourne. Home double listed in the name of Tina Rising. Amount \$424.61, Value \$29,380, Year 1997, Account #03-17256.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Ronald Gordon & Vicki Coleman Pridgen. Home double listed in the name of Michael Floyd & Sandra E. Coleman. Amount \$62.77, Value \$7,301, Year 1997, Account #12-22840.

Release a portion of the mobile home value in the name of Phillip M. Ray. Home billed with incorrect value. Amount \$44.25, Value \$4,390, Year 1996, Account #06-30835.

Release a portion of the mobile home value in the name of Phillip M. Ray. Home billed with incorrect value. Amount \$33.22, Value \$4,000, Year 1997, Account #06-30835.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of John Gibson Register. Home burned prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$135.35, Value \$8,050, Year 1996, Account #03-19257.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of John Gibson Register. Home burned prior to 1-1-96 Amount \$159.63, Value \$7,800, Year 1997, Account #03-19257.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of John Gibson Register. Home burned prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$123.55, Value \$3,080, Year 1997, Account #03-19257.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kelly L. Robbins. Home double listed in the name of Kelly Lennon. Amount \$221.36, Value \$17,240, Year 1996, Account #15-31841.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kelley L. Robbins. Home double listed in the name of Kelly Lennon. Amount \$229.89, Value \$16,990, Year 1997, Account #15-31841.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of George Rushing, Jr. Home destroyed by fire prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$88.82, Value \$3,080, Year 1996, Account #04-13844.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of George Rushing, Jr. Home destroyed by fire prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$121.64, Value \$2,830, Year 1997, Account #04-13844.

Release a portion of the property value in the name of Jacqueline R. & Paul F. Scott. Property valued with incorrect land use certification. Amount \$55.60, Value \$8,000, Year 1997, Account #10-14888.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Glen Sellers. Mobile home junked prior to 1-1-97. Amount \$109.26, Value \$4,829, Year 1996, Account #01-80515.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Glen Sellers. Home junked prior to 1-1-97. Amount \$138.54, Value \$4,580, Year 1997, Account #01-80515.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kelly Sellers. Home double listed in the name of Bennie & Bonnie Nealey. Amount \$50.53, Value \$6,610, Year 1997, Account #09-25721.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Wes Sellers. Home double listed in the name of Delinda Rhodes Sellers. Amount \$145.01, Value \$8,050, Year 1996, Account #06-32431.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Wes Sellers. Home double listed in the name of Delinda Rhodes Sellers. Amount \$168.21, Value \$7,800, Year 1997, Account #06-32431.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Isaac Simmons, Jr. Home double listed in the name of Isaac & Ruby Simmons. Amount \$18.12, Value \$2,400, Year 1997, Account #04-14180.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Robert Simmons. Home

double listed in the name of Minnie Ola Simmons. Amount \$258.71, Value \$21,229, Year 1996, Account #04-14281.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Robert Simmons. Home double listed in the name of Minnie Ola Simmons. Amount \$260.39, Value \$20,980, Year 1997, Account #04-14281.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Raymond Singletary. Home double listed in the name of Jessie Raymond Singletary. Amount \$109.70, Value \$5,310, Year 1996, Account #03-21988.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Raymond Singletary. Home is double listed in the name of Jessie Raymond Singletary. Amount \$138.69, Value \$5,060, Year 1997, Account #03-21988.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of A.G. Smith. Home sold to Shirleen Barrett five (5) years ago. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #03-22180.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of A.G. Smith. Home sold to Shirleen Barrett five (5) years ago. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #03-22180.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Girlever McLean Smith. Home double listed in the name of Charles E. Smith. Amount \$109.98, Value \$5,340, Year 1996, Account #01-85124.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Girlever McLean Smith. Home double listed in the name of Charles E. Smith. Amount \$138.92, Value \$5,090, Year 1997, Account #01-85124.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Irvin Daniel Smith. Home double listed in the name of Joseph Leroy Barsh Amount \$230.43, Value \$17,060, Year 1997, Account #11-24964.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Kelli Smith. Home double listed in the name of Christopher Carl & Kelli Smith. Amount \$178.29, Value \$10,240, Year 1997, Account #06-33481.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Leon Smith. Home sold prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #06-33540.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Leon Smith. Home sold prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #06-33540.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michael Smith. Home was repossessed in 1994. Amount \$222.02, Value \$17,310, Year 1996, Account #01-86151.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michael Smith. Home repossessed in 1994. Amount \$230.43, Value \$17,060, Year 1997, Account #01-86151.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Stephanie Smith. Home was sold prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$95.84, Value \$3,830, Year 1996, Account #01-86617.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Stephanie Smith. Home sold prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$127.37, Value \$3,580, Year 1997, Account #01-86617.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Thomas Ray Smith, Sr. Home double listed in the name of Sarah S. Smith. Amount \$239.71, Value \$19,200, Year 1996, Account #06-33882.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Bobby Franklin Soles. Home burned prior to 1996. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #01-87042.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Bobby Franklin Soles. Home burned prior to 1996. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #01-87042.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jeff Soles. Home listed thru error to the wrong Jeff Soles. Mr. Soles has not owned a mobile home for six (6) years. Amount \$168.30, Value \$11,570, Year 1996, Account #03-23221.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jeff Soles. Home listed thru error to the wrong Jeff Soles. Mr. Soles has not owned a mobile home in six (6) years. Amount \$186.54, Value \$11,320, Year 1997, Account #03-23221.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Hattie Spaulding. Home double listed in the name of Hattie Spaulding with a different year model. Amount \$123.55, Value \$3,080, Year 1997, Account #14-15481.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Wakita Dewayne Spaulding. Home is located and listed in Robeson County. Amount \$158.18, Value \$10,490, Year 1996, Account #08-17766.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Wakita Dewayne Spaulding. Home located and listed in Robeson County. Amount \$178.29, Value \$10,240, Year 1997, Account #08-17766.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Paul Spivey. Home double listed in the name of Peggy Sellers Ward. Amount \$154.05, Value \$7,070, Year 1997, Account #09-28366.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Judy Spock. Home double listed in the name of Judy Price Ipock. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #11-25841.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Judy Spock. Home double listed in the name of Judy Price Ipock. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #11-25841.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Bobby N. Stanley. Home listed with incorrect year model and value. Amount \$121.71, Value \$2,580, Year 1997, Account #13-37776.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Robert Carroll Stanley. Home double listed in the name of Jerry Gregory Stanley. Amount \$227.60, Value \$16,690, Year 1997, Account #01-88703.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Edward Stocks. Home double listed in the name of Jessie Edward Stocks. Amount \$222.02, Value \$17,310, Year 1996, Account #07-16801.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Edward Stocks. Home double listed in the name of Jessie Edward Stocks. Amount \$230.43, Value \$17,060, Year 1997, Account #07-16801.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Robert E. Strickland. Home sold prior to 1997. Amount \$260.39, Value \$20,980, Year 1997, Account #16-15244.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Strickland's Produce. Home billed with incorrect value. Amount \$31.85, Value \$3,250, Year 1996, Account #06-38222.

:

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Strickland's Produce. Home billed with incorrect value. Amount \$25.84, Value \$3,250, Year 1997, Account #06-38222.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jerry Strickland. Home double listed in the name of Jerry Glenn Strickland. Amount \$132.07, Value \$7,700, Year 1996, Account #14-16431.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jerry Strickland. Home double listed in the name of Jerry Glenn Strickland. Amount \$156.96, Value \$7,450, Year 1997, Account #14-16431.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Novie Strickland. Home listed in Bladen County. Amount \$129.54, Value \$7,430, Year 1996, Account #14-16433.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Novie Strickland. Home listed in Bladen County. Amount \$154.89, Value \$7,180, Year 1997, Account #14-16433.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Rosalie Strickland. Home double listed in the name of Jonathon Ray Strickland. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #06-38711.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Rosalie Strickland. Home double listed in the name of Jonathon Ray Strickland. Amount \$67.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #06-38711.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Dickie Lee Sullivan. Home burned prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$112.32, Value \$5,590, Year 1996, Account #13-39088.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Dickie Lee Sullivan. Home burned prior to 1996. Amount \$140.82, Value \$5,340, Year 1997, Account #13-39088.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Herbert Swain. Home double listed on business account in the name of F.H. Swain, Jr. Amount \$222.02, Value \$17,310, Year 1996, Account #04-15466.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Herbert Swain. Home double listed on business listing in the name of F.H. Swain, Jr. Amount \$230.43, Value \$17,060, Year 1997, Account #04-15466.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lucille Thomas. Home double listed in the name of Frances Bellamy & Dorothy Bullock. Amount \$95.84, Value \$3,829, Year 1996, Account #06-39461.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Lucille Thomas. Home double listed in the name of Frances Bellamy & Dorothy Bullock. Amount \$227.37, Value \$3,580, Year 1997, Account #06-39461.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Rhonda Thompson. Home double listed in the name of Michael D. Gore. Amount \$205.66, Value \$13,820, Year 1997, Account #03-25302.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sarah Thompson. Home double listed in the name of John E. Thompson. Amount \$9.36, Value \$81,482, Year 1996, Account #01-94788.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sarah Thompson. Home double listed in the name of John E. Thompson. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #01-94788.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Will Thompson. Home double listed in the name of John E. Thompson. Amount \$93.50, Value \$3,580, Year 1996, Account #11-27461.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Will Thompson. Home double listed in the name of John E. Thompson. Amount \$125.45, Value \$3,330, Year 1997, Account #11-27461.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Callie Todd (Heirs). Home double listed in the name of C.V. Gamble. Amount \$337.83, Value \$32,300, Year 1997, Account #09-30300.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Richard Earl Todd. Home repossessed in 1996. Amount \$260.39, Value \$20,980, Year 1997, Account #06-39763.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Roy Lee Todd. Home moved to S.C. prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$88.82, Value \$3,080, Year 1996, Account #14-16899.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Roy Lee Todd. Home moved to S.C. prior to 1-1-96. Amount \$121.64, Value \$2,830, Year 1997, Account #14-16899.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Ottie Turner. Home double listed in the name of Tommy Goins. Amount \$146.49, Value \$6,080, Year 1997, Account #01-97102.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gail Tyler. Home double listed in the name of Erbie Joe Tyler. Amount \$112.32, Value \$5,590, Year 1996, Account #03-25481.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gail Tyler. Home double listed in the name of Erbie Joe Tyler. Amount \$140.82, Value \$5,340, Year 1997, Account #03-25481.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Earl Waddell. Home burned eight (8) years ago. Amount \$102.43, Value \$4,330, Year 1996, Account #15-36790.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Earl Waddell. Home burned eight (8) years ago. Amount \$132.44, Value \$4,080, Year 1997, Account #15-36790.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Elnora Waddell. Home double listed in the name of George Rudolph Waddell. Amount \$89.95, Value \$3,200, Year 1996, Account #15-36821.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Elnora Waddell. Home double listed in the name of George Rudolph Waddell. Amount \$122.55, Value \$2,950, Year 1997, Account #15-36821.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jimmy Walters. Home double listed in the name of Deborah Hinson. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #13-41558.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Rodney Walters. Home

double listed in the name of Angelia K. & Rodney Walters. Amount \$129.54, Value \$7,430, Year 1996, Account #13-41566.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Rodney Walters. Home double listed in the name of Angelia K. & Rodney Walters. Amount \$154.89, Value \$7,180, Year 1997, Account #13-41566.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Grady Ward. Permit purchased for mobile home but changed his mind. Amount \$83.68, Value \$2,530, Year 1996, Account #03-26711.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Grady Ward. Permit purchased for mobile home but he changed his mind. Amount \$117.44, Value \$2,280, Year 1997, Account #03-26711.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jerry Keith Ward. Home billed with wrong model. Amount \$168.52, Value \$16,330, Year 1996, Account #03-26983.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Jerry Keith Ward. Home burned prior to 1-1-97. Amount \$322.33, Value \$26,080, Year 1997, Account #03-26983.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Junior & Nancy Rawlings
Ward. Home sold in 1995. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #02-02012.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Junior & Nancy Rawlings

Ward. Home sold in 1995. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #02-02012.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Ronnie Dale Ward. Home burned several years ago. Amount \$93.50, Value \$3,580, Year 1996, Account #03-27877.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Ronnie Dale Ward. Home burned several years ago. Amount \$125.45, Value \$3,330, Year 1997, Account #03-27877.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gradys Rae Watts. Home double listed in the name of David Michael & Gladys Watts. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #02-03171.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gladys Rae Watts. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #02-03171.

Release the value of a mobile home listed in the name of Sybil Shelley Whaley.

Home listed in Brunswick County. Amount \$95.84, Value \$3,830, Year 1996, Account #16-17029.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sybil Shelley Whaley. Home listed in Brunswick County. Amount \$127.37, Value \$3,580, Year 1997, Account #16-17029.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Henry L. White. Home double listed in the name of Eunice White Wooten. Amount \$251.14, Value \$20,420, Year 1996, Account #14-17580.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Henry L. White. Home double listed in the name of Eunice White Wooten. Amount \$254.20, Value \$20,170, Year 1997, Account #14-17580.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Clinton Williamson. Home double listed in the name of Jeffrey Troy Williamson. Amount \$239.05, Value \$19,130, Year 1996, Account #12-30160.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Clinton Williamson. Home double listed in the name of Jeffrey Troy Williamson. Amount \$244.34, Value \$18,880, Year 1997, Account #12-30160.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Teddy Ray Williamson. Home listed in Robeson County. Amount \$259.46, Value \$21,310, Year 1996, Account #12-31888.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Teddy Ray Williamson.

Home listed in Robeson County. Amount \$261.01, Value \$21,060, Year 1997, Account #12-31888.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gerti & Wayne Williams. Home double listed in the name of Kenneth W. Williams. Amount \$135.35, Value \$8,050, Year 1996, Account #02-06571.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Gerti & Wayne Williams. Home double listed in the name of Kenneth W. Williams. Amount \$159.63, Value \$7,800, Year 1997, Account #02-06571.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Mae Williams. Home double listed in the name of Chris & Rosemary Clewis. Amount \$132.17, Value \$7,710, Year 1996, Account #09-33549.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Mae Williams. Home double listed in the name of Chris & Rosemary Clewis. Amount \$157.04, Value \$7,460, Year 1997, Account #09-33549.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sally Cox Williams. Home double listed in the name of James R. & Hazel Williams. Amount \$9.36, Value \$1,000, Year 1996, Account #03-29588.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Sally Cox Williams. Home double listed in the name of James R. & Hazel Williams. Amount \$107.65, Value \$1,000, Year 1997, Account #03-29588.

Release the value of property in the name of George P. & Mary J. Wilson. Mr. Wilson failed to receive full senior citizens exemption. Amount \$62.00, Value \$8,000, Year 1997, Account #11-30223.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of George P. & Mary J. Wilson. Failed to receive senior citizens exemption. Amount \$141.71, Value \$8,730, Year 1996, Account #11-30223.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of George P. & Mary J. Wilson. Failed to receive senior citizens exemption. Amount \$164.83, Value \$8,480, Year 1997, Account #11-30223.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Michael Wilson. Home double listed in the name of Michael Earl Wilson. Amount \$261.01, Value \$21,060, Year 1997, Account #12-31969.

Release the value of a mobile home in the name of Larry & Gwen Woody. Home double listed in the name of Eva Woody. Amount \$278.20, Value \$23,310, Year 1997, Account #11-30511.

Release the user fee in the name of Frances Stella Williamson. House is vacant. Amount \$60.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1996, Account #03-29644.

Release the user fee in the name of Frances Stella Williamson. Home vacant.

Amount \$100.00, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #03-29644.

Release the special district fee in the name of Sherry Crocker. Home is not located in Acme Delco Fire District. Amount \$2.10, Value \$N/A, Year 1996, Account #15-10777.

Release the special district fee in the name of Sherry Crocker. Property is not located in the Acme Delco Fire District. Amount \$1.20, Value \$N/A, Year 1997, Account #15-10777.

Budget Amendments:

Accept 10-348-0503	State Grant for Sanitarians	\$ 2,184.00
Expend 10-575-0200	Salaries	2,184.00
Decrease 10-348-1600	State Aid to Social Services Adm.	(\$ 800.00)
Decrease 10-611-0200	Independent Living	(800.00)
Decrease 10-348-1700	State Aid to Social Services	(\$2,380.00)
Decrease 10-611-0900	State In-Home Services	(2,380.00)
Increase 10-335-0000	Miscellaneous Revenue (Insurance Settlements)	\$17,548.00
Expend as follows:		
10-510-7400	Capital Outlay	\$ 7, 125.00
10-510-1700	Maintenance/Repair to Vehicles	10,423.00
Increase 12-336-0401	Donations Fair Bluff Senior Center	\$ 6,757.00
Increase 12-336-0500	Donations East Columbus	6,757.00
Increase 12-397-0200	County Appropriation Fair Bluff SC	750.00
Increase 12-397-0800	County Appropriation East Columbus S	C 750.00
Expend as follows:		
12-618-3300	Departmental Supplies	\$ 7,507.00
12-619-3300	Departmental Supplies	\$ 7,507.00
Increase 12-336-0000	Donations Bug Hill Senior Center	\$ 6,757.00
Increase 12-336-0100	Donations Whiteville Senior Center	6,757.00
Increase 12-336-0101	Donations Tabor City Senior Center	6,757.00
Increase 12-397-0100	County Appropriation Whiteville SC	750.00
Increase 12-397-0101	County Appropriation Tabor City SC	750.00
Increase 12-397-0201	County Appropriation Bug Hill SC	750.00

To expend as follows:

12-608-3300		Departmental Supplies	\$ 7,507.00
12-612-3300		Departmental Supplies	7,507.00
12-613-3300		Departmental Supplies	7,507.00
Appropriate	12-399-0000	Fund Balance	\$ 3,750.00
Transfer	12-609-9100	Aging General Fund	\$ 3,750.00
Transfer	10-397-0100	From Aging	\$ 3,750.00
Transfer	10-900-1200	To Aging	\$ 3,750.00

SCHOOLS (WHITEVILLE CITY) - LITERARY LOAN APPLICATION APPROVAL

A motion was made by Commissioner Gray, seconded by Commissioner Britt and passed unanimously to approve the Whiteville City Schools' State Literary Fund Application to the North Carolina Literary Loan Fund for a ten-year loan in the amount of \$400,000.00 to be used for the Computer Technology Fluency Plan. The proposed Budget is as follows:

Network Wiring System Wide	\$50,000			
Electronic Equipment:				
routers, switches, hubs, etc.	113,000			
Dedicated Telephone Lines:				
T-1 lines installed	1,250			
56-K lines installed	3,800			
Electrical Service Upgrade:				
Edgewood Elementary	43,500			
Central Middle	59,100			
Whiteville High	55,000			
Labor and Consultation @ 22.8%				
cost of equipment	<u>74,350</u>			
TOTAL	\$ 400,000			

<u>COLUMBUS COUNTY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT III - CLEAN WATER ACT RESOLUTION APPROVED</u>

A motion was made by Commissioner Jacobs, seconded by Commissioner Williams and passed unanimously to approve the following Resolution for the Columbus County Water & Sewer District III Loan Application.

RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BODY OF APPLICANT

WHEREAS, The Federal Clean Water Act Amendments of 1987, Federal

Safe Drinking Water Act Amendments of 1996, and the North Carolina Clean Water Revolving Loan and Grant Act of 1987 have authorized the making of loans and grants to aid eligible units of government in financing the cost of construction of wastewater treatment works, wastewater collection systems, and water supply systems; and

WHEREAS, The County of Columbus has need for and intends to construct a water supply system project described as the North Whiteville Water System; and

WHEREAS, The County of Columbus intends to request State loan assistance for the project.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF COLUMBUS:

That the County of Columbus will arrange financing for all remaining costs of the project, if approved for a State loan award.

That the County of Columbus will adopt and place into effect on or before completion of the project a schedule of fees and charges which will provide adequate funds for proper operation, maintenance, and administration of the system and the repayment of all principal and interest on the debt.

That the governing body of the Board of Commissioners agrees to include in the loan agreement a provision authorizing the State Treasurer, upon failure of the County of Columbus to make schedule repayment of the loan, to withhold from the County of Columbus any State funds that would otherwise be distributed to the local government unit in an amount sufficient to pay all sums then due and payable to the State as a repayment of the loan.

That the County of Columbus will provide for efficient operation and maintenance of the project on completion of construction thereof.

That David L. Dutton, Jr., Chairman, Board of Commissioners, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized to execute the file and application on behalf of the County of Columbus with the State of North Carolina for a loan to aid in the construction of the project described above.

That David L. Dutton, Jr., Chairman, Board of Commissioners, and successors so titled, is hereby authorized and directed to furnish such information as the appropriate State agency may request in connection with such application of the project: To make the assurances as contained above; and to execute such other documents as may be required in connection with the application.

The County of Columbus has substantially complied or will substantially comply with all Federal, State, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances applicable to the project and to Federal and State grants and loans pertaining thereto.

ADOPTED this the 2nd day of February, 1998, at Columbus County, North

Carolina

/s/ DAVID L. DUTTON, JR., Chairman

OF COMMISSIONERS

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING OFFICER

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Columbus does hereby certify that the above/attached resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution authorizing the filing of an application with the State of North Carolina, as regularly adopted at a legally convened meeting of the County of Columbus duly held on the 2nd day of February 1998; and further, that such resolution has been fully recorded in the journal of proceedings and records in my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 2nd day of February, 1998.

/s/ Ida L. Smith, Clerk
COLUMBUS COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS

WATER & SEWER DISTRICT II - DOOR-TO-DOOR PARTICIPATION CANVASS

A motion was made by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by Commissioner
Britt and passed unanimously to conduct a door-to-door canvass regarding the Columbus
County Water & Sewer District II participation on water connections.

WATER & SEWER DISTRICT III - DOOR-TO-DOOR PARTICIPATION CANVASS

A motion was made by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by Commissioner

Gray and passed unanimously to conduct a door-to-door canvass regarding the Columbus County Water & Sewer District III participation on water connections.

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULED - MANUFACTURED/MOBILE HOME PARK ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Gray, seconded by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to schedule a public hearing for the Manufactured/Mobile Home Park Ordinance Amendments at 7:30 P.M., February 16, 1998.

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION - EMPLOYMENT OF 4-H AGENT APPROVED

A motion was made by Commissioner Jacobs, seconded by Commissioner Wilson and passed unanimously to approve the employment of Nakoma Spaulding Simmons as the Columbus County 4-H Agent, effective February 2, 1998, as recommended by the Cooperative Extension Director, Jacqueline Roseboro.

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION - DEPUTY FINANCE OFFICER

A motion was made by Commissioner Britt, seconded by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to appoint Nakoma Spaulding Simmons as Deputy Finance Officer for the Cooperative Extension 4-H Account, effective February 2, 1998.

APPOINTMENTS - BOARD OF HEALTH

A motion was made by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to appoint the following persons to serve on the Columbus County Board of Health.

Peggy Blackmon, Registered Nurse, to fill the unexpired term of Katrina Gilliam, with term expiring December 31, 1999.

George Floyd, Pharmacist, to replace Parks Thomas, for a three (3) year term, with term expiring December 31, 2000.

APPOINTMENT - CITY OF WHITEVILLE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Williams, seconded by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to appoint Vance Maultsby to serve on the City of Whiteville Zoning Board of Adjustment to serve a three (3) year term, with term expiring August 1, 2000.

FINANCE - APPROVED CAPITALIZATION OF FIXED ASSETS TO \$500.00

A motion was made by Commissioner Britt, seconded by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to approve increasing the capitalization of fixed assets to \$500.00 instead of the present \$250.00, as recommended by Allen Price, CPA, in the 1997 Audit Report, effective February 2, 1998.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT - APPROVAL OF SCATTERED SITE HOUSING DOCUMENTS

A motion was made by Commissioner Williams, seconded by Commissioner Norris and passed unanimously to approve the following Community Development Block Grant Scattered Site Housing documents as requested by Haskell Rhett, representing the Cape Fear Council of Governments.

COLUMBUS COUNTY

RESIDENTIAL ANTI-DISPLACEMENT & RELOCATION PLAN

- A) Purpose: The purpose of this Plan is to comply with the provisions of Section 104(d) of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, as detailed in CPD Notice 88-33.
- B) <u>Description of Proposed Assisted Activity</u>: The Columbus County CDBG consists of the following assisted activity:

Housing Rehabilitation

The program cost is estimated to be \$379,616. The entire amount is CDBG funds.

- Projected Number of Dwelling Units to be Demolished or Converted to use Other Than

 as Low/Moderate Income Housing: No residential units are projected to be demolished or

 converted to use other than as low/moderate income housing as a part of the CDBG program.
- D) Time Schedule for Commencement and Completion of Demolition or Conversion: No demolition or conversion is anticipated, therefore no time schedule for commencement or completion is included.
- E) General Location Map of Replacement Dwelling Units: No replacement units are required for implementation of the CDBG program. Therefore, no map is included.
- F) Funding Source and Time Schedule for Replacement Dwelling Units: No replacement

units are required. Therefore, no funding source information or time schedules are included.

- Basis for concluding that Replacement Dwelling Units will Remain Low/Moderate

 Income Households: No replacement dwellings are involved in the Columbus County

 CDBG program.
- H) Activities to Minimize the Displacement of Persons from their Homes: Columbus

 County will rehabilitate existing substandard housing approved for CDBG funding and no

 vacant occupiable low/moderate income dwelling units will be demolished or converted.

/s/ David L. Dutton, Jr., Chairman

Columbus County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Ida L. Smith, Clerk to Board

COLUMBUS COUNTY LOCAL ECONOMIC BENEFIT PLAN FOR LOW & VERY LOW INCOME PERSONS (1998 CDBG PROGRAM)

To ensure that to the greatest extent possible contracts for works are awarded to business concerns located or owned in substantial part by person residing in the Section 3 covered areas as requested by Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, the County of Columbus has developed and hereby adopts the following Plan:

- This Section 3 Plan shall apply to the services needed in connection with the grant including but not limited to business in the fields of planning, consulting, design building construction/renovation, maintenance and repair, etc.
- 2) This Section 3 Plan (CDBG) project area for the purpose of this grant program shall include all of Columbus County.
- When in need of a service, the County will identify suppliers, contractors or subcontractors located in the Section 3 area. Resources for this identification shall include the Minority Business Directory, published through the State Department of Commerce, local directories and Small Business Administration local offices. Word of mouth recommendation shall also be used as a source.
- The County will include this Section 3 clause in all contracts executed under this CDBG Program. Where deemed necessary, listings from any agency noted above shall be included as well as sources of subcontracts and suppliers.

- The prime contractor for major public works facilities or public construction work will be required to submit a Section 3 Plan which will outline his/her work needs in connection with the project. Should a need exist to hire any additional personnel, the Columbus County Employment Security Commissioner shall be notified and referred to the contractor.
- Each contract for housing rehabilitation under the program, as applicable, for jobs having contracts in excess of \$100,000, shall be required to submit a Section 3 Plan. This Plan will be maintained on file in the grant office and shall be updated from time to time or as the grant staff may deem necessary.
- 7) Early in our project, and prior to any contracting, major purchases, or hiring, we will develop a listing of jobs, supplies, and contracts likely to be utilized during the project. We will then advertise in our local newspaper, the permanent information regarding the project including all Section 3 required information.

David L. Dutton, Jr., Chairman

ATTEST:

Columbus County Board of Commissioners

/s/ Ida L. Smith, Clerk to Board

COLUMBUS COUNTY

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT & PROCUREMENT PLAN

The County of Columbus maintains the policy of providing equal employment opportunities for all persons regardless of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, handicap, age, political affiliation or any other non-merit factor, except where religion, sex national origin, or age are bona fide occupation qualifications for employment.

In furtherance of this policy the County prohibits any retaliatory action of any kind taken by any employee of the County against any other employee or applicant for employment because that person made a charge, testified, assisted or participated in any manner in a hearing, proceeding or investigation of employment discrimination.

The County shall strive for greater utilization of all persons by identifying under utilized groups in the workforce, such as minorities, women, and the handicapped, and making special efforts toward their recruitment, selection, development, and upward mobility and any other term, condition, or privilege of employment.

Responsibility for implementing Equal Employment Opportunities and Affirmative

Action measures is hereby assigned to the County Administrator and/or other persons designated by the Administrator or Board of Commissioners to assist in the implementing of the Plan.

The County shall develop a self evaluation mechanism to provide for periodic examination and evaluation. Periodic reports as requested on the progress of Equal Employment Opportunity and Affirmative Action will be presented to the Board of Commissioners by the County Administrator or his designee.

The County is committed to this policy and is aware that with its implementation, the County will receive positive benefits through the greater utilization and development of all its human resources.

Adopted by the Columbus County Board of Commissioners the 2nd day of February 1998.

/s/ David L. Dutton, Jr., Chairman
COLUMBUSCOUNTY BOARD OF

COMMISSIONERS

ATTEST

/s/ Ida L. Smith, Clerk to Board

DOT - LETTER REQUESTING MAINTENANCE OF SANDY PLACE DRIVE

Commissioner Lynwood Norris presented the Board with a petition from twenty-three (23) residents of Sandy Place Drive, located adjacent to 904 East, authorizing the State of North Carolina to extend the present forty (40) foot right-of-way to sixty (60) feet in order to meet standard and regulations for State maintenance.

A motion was made by Commissioner Britt, seconded by Commissioner Wilson and passed unanimously to write a letter (including the petition) to the Department of Transportation requesting the Department to reconsider providing at least minimal maintenance for the Sandy Place Drive road.

LITERACY COUNCIL - APPROVED PARTICIPATION IN THE SPELLING BEE

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Britt and passed unanimously to participate in the Columbus County Literacy Council's Spelling Bee at an entry fee of \$150.00 to be absorbed within the 1997-98 Governing Body's Budget, to be held at Southeastern Community College.

REPORT FROM COMMISSIONER C.E. WILSON

Commissioner C.E. Wilson gave a report on the following meetings that he has attended.

- 1. Southeastern Regional Mental Health Board Meeting regarding proposed employee salary adjustments retroactive to January 1, 1998 at a total cost of \$410,000 for six (6) months.
- 2. Governor's Summit for Volunteerism "Helping Hands for North Carolina's Future." Governor Hunt is requesting all persons eligible to volunteer tutoring young people thirty (30) minutes a week.

COMMISSIONERS' WORKSHOP SCHEDULED

Dempsey B. Herring, County Administrator, requested the Board to schedule a Commissioners' Workshop Thursday, February 5, 1998 at 6:30 P.M.

The Board concurred with Mr. Herring's request.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Gray, seconded by Commissioner Britt and passed unanimously to adjourn the Board Meeting at 9:15 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT

Ida L. Smith. Clerk to Board

David L. Dutton, Jr., Chairman